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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Planning@horsham.gov.uk

09 January 2026 16:39

Planning

Comments for Planning Application DC/25/2017

Comments Received

Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 09/01/2026 4:38 PM.

Application Summary

Address: Post Office Stores Church Street West Chiltington West Sussex RH20 2JW
Proposal: Change of Use from post office store to residential (Class C3) (Full Application).
Case Officer: Sam Nye

Click for further information

Customer Details

Address:

Rowans Orchard Dell West Chiltington

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:

Neighbour

Stance:

Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

- Other

The owners of this Post Office have made strenuous attempts to sell and pass on this facility
over serval years and been unsuccessful

The parish council have not sponsored their attempts to create a community ownership
therefore | consider it's time after all the support they have given to our community the
owners | be civen the opportunity to retire and move to pastures new.

Kind regards
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